Agenda Item No. 20

File Code No. 64007

CITY OF SANTA BARBARA

COUNCIL AGENDA REPORT

AGENDA DATE: June 7, 2016

TO: Mayor and Councilmembers
FROM: City Attorney’s Office
SUBJECT: A Resolution Denying The Appeal And Upholding The Decision Of

Architectural Board of Review To Grant Project Design Approval For
A Proposed New Seven-Unit Apartment Building at 1818 Castillo
Street.

RECOMMENDATION:

That Council adopt, by reading of title only, A Resolution Of The Council Of The City Of
Santa Barbara Denying The Appeal And Upholding The Decision Of Architectural Board of
Review To Grant Project Design Approval For A Proposed New Seven-Unit Apartment
Building at 1818 Castillo Street pursuant to Council’s direction of March 8, 2016.

DISCUSSION:

Council denied the appeal and directed staff to prepare written findings confirming
Council’s oral findings for the Project Design Approval for the project as presented to the
City Council on March 8, 2016. The Resolution of Findings is attached.

SUBMITTED BY: Ariel Calonne, City Attorney

APPROVED BY: City Administrator’s Office
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